

Author's Name
Street Address
City State 00000
(000) 000-0000
email@email.com

Comment [AD1]: Contact information, flush right, Times New Roman, 10 pt. type.
NOTE: Do not use any header or footer information or page number on your title page.

Comment [AD2]: 1" margins all the way around

Title of Book

Comment [AD3]: Center title of book halfway down the page, Times New Roman 16-20 pt type, bold.

A Novel by Author's Name

Comment [AD4]: On last line of cover page, Times New Roman, 12 pt. bold type.